' s UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY
3 REGION 4
b4 ATLANTA FEDERAL CENTER
a &1 FORSYTH STREET
Y4 ppgge ATLANTA, GEQRGIA 303038360
Ehzabeth Rothenberg
McGuireWoods LLFP
Bank of America Tower

50 North Laura Street, Suite 3300
Jacksonville, Florida 32202-3661

Re: CSX Transportation, inc.
Consent Agreement and Final Order - Dogket No, CWA-04-2011-5130(b}

Dear Ms. Rothenberg:

Enclosed please find a fully executed Consent Agrecment and Final Order issued
pursuant to Section 31 HOXEH BN of the Clean Water Act, 33 U.S.C. § 1321bXEHBID,
as amendded hy the Ol Pollution Act of 1990,

Thank you for your assistance in the resojution of this matter. Please feel free to
pontact me at (4045 362-9539, or contact Brian Gross at (404) 562-8604, if you have any
additional questions or cotrments,

Sincerely,

“Bonnie Sawyer
Associate Regional Counselor
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LEGAL AUTHORITY

This Consent Agreement is proposed and entered into under the authority vested in the
Administeator of the US. Environmental Protection Agency ("EPA”) by Section 311{b{EXBYD)
of the Clean Water Act ("CWA™), 33 U.S.C. § 1321{b)(6XB )1}, as umended by the Ofl Poliution
Act of 1990, and under the authority provided by 40 C.F R §8 22.13(byand 22.18(132). The
Administeator hus delegated these authorities to the Regional Adminisirator of EPA, Region 4,
who has in wrn delegated these authorities through the Director, RCRA Division, to the Chief]
RCKA and OPA Enforcement and Compliance Branch, RCRA Division (“Complainant”™),

CONSENT AGREEMENT

Complaiount and Respondent bave conferrsd for the purpose of settlement pursuant to
40 C.FR. § 22,18 and desire to settde this action. Accordingly, belore any testimony has been
taken upon the pleadings and without any admission of violation ¢r adjudication of any issue of
fact or law and in aveordance with 40 C.F.R. § 22.13(b}, Complainant and Respondent have
agresd 1o the execution of this Consent Agreement and Final Order {(CAFO), and Respondent
hel.rcby agrees 1o comply with the terms of this CAFQ. For purposes of this CAFO and

settiensent of this action, Respondent admits to the jurisdictional statements contained hergin,



Stipulations

1. Respondent, CSX Transportation, ine. ("CSX™), is a Virgioi corpoza?ien,
Respondent is a person within the meantng of Section 31 H{a}(7) of the CWA,
331LS.CL§ 1328 ax 7).

2. The Respordent was the “owner and operator” (ay defined in Section 31 Ha)6) of
the Act, 33 11.8.C. § 1321(aX6) of a ratlroad locomotive located near the Armeo Read crossing
in Ashland, Kentucky (the facility} at all times rclevant (o this CAFO.

3. The facility is an “onshore feility”™ within the meaning of Section 31 1{a}{(10) of
the CWA, 33 US.CL § 15Z142)(10).

4. Hood Creek and the Ohilo River are navigable waters as defined in Section 502{(7)
of the CWA, 33 US.C § 1362(7). and 40 CF.R. § 116.1, and are therefore subject o the
jurisdiciion of Section 311 ot the CWA,

3. Section 311{D)(3) of the CWA, I3 US.C. § 1321{h)3}, prohibils the discharge of
oil into or upon the navigable waters of the United States or adjoining shorelines in such
quantitics that have been determined may be harmful to the public health or wellare or
environmont of the United States,

6, Pursuant o Section 311{BI(4) of the CWA, 33 U.S.C. § 1321 {(bX4), the
detenmination of quantities of oil that may be harmful and thereby prohibited under
Section 31LL)3), 33 LUS.CL § 1321 (bY3), is found at 40 C F.R. § 118.3 and includes discharges
of oil that {1} violate apphcable water quality standards or (2} cause a film or 2 sheen upon or

“disvoloration of the surface of the water or adjoining shorelines or cause a sludge or emulsion to

be deposiied beneath the surface of the water or upon the adjoining shorelines.



Allegations

Complainangt alleges, and Respondent neither admits nor denies, that:

7. On or about December 8, 2009, Respomndent discharged approximately 71 barrels
of oil a8 defined in Section 311(a) 1} of the Act, 33, US.C. § 1321(aX 1) from tix facility fnto or
upoen Hood Creek and/or its adioining shorelines.

8. Respondent’s December 8, 2009, discharge caused a sheen upon or discoloration
of the surface of the Ohio River and/or its adjoining shoreiine, and, therefore, was in a quantity
that has becn determined roay be harmful pursuant to 40 C.F.R. § 110.3. Accordingly,
Respondent violated Section 31 1{(b}{3) of the CWA, 33 U.S.C. § 1321(bX3).

Waiver of Rights

9. Solely for the purpose of this Consent Agreement, Respondent waives the right to
contest the allegations contained herein, to a hearing under Section 311{bHEXR)) of the CWA,
33 U.8.C. 8 1321{b)6)BY(), o appeal any Final Order in this matter under
Section 3LHDXENGK) of the CWA, 33 U.S.C. § I321{BXENGH(1), and consents o the issuance
of a Final Order without further adjudication.

Penalty

10, Respondent consents to the payment of a civil penalty of Ten Thousand, Three
Hundred Twenty Dollars (310,320.00),

Payment Terms

11. No later than 30 days after the effective date of the Final Order, Respondent shall
pay the penalty by means of a corporate or certified check, by electronic funds transfor (EFT), or

on-line. If paying by check, Respondent shall submit a corporate cashier's or certified check,



payable to *Environmcital Protection Agency,” and bearing the notation “OSLTF ~ 3117 and

Respondent shall note the title and docket number of this case.

If the Respondent sends payment by the 1U.S. Postal Service, the payvment shall be sent to:

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
Fines and Penaltivs - CFC

Past Office Box 979677

St. Louis, Missour: 63197-8000

If the Respondent sends payment by an overnight commereial delivery service such as

DHL, FedEx or UPS, the payment shall be sent to:

.S, Bank

1.5, EPA Fines & Penaltics
1005 Convention Plaza

Maif Station SL-MG-CZGL
ATIN Box 979477

St. Louis, Missouri 63101
{314) 418-4097

I the Respondeont sends payment by wive transfer, the wire transler should be direcied (¢

the Fedaeral Reserve Bank of New York:

Federal Reserve Bank of New York
ABA = (210306004

Account = 68010727

SWIFT addiess = FRNYUS3E3

33 Liberty Strect

New York, Now York 1345

Field Tag 4200 of the Fedwire message should read ““D 68010727 Environmental

Protection Agency.”

I paying ou-line, sccess al www,pay.gov, Fnter sfo 1.1 in the search field and then open

the form and complete required felds.,

12. Respondent shall submit copies of the check (ur, in the case of a wire transfer or

on-line payment, a copy of the wire transfer or on-line confirmation) to the following people:


http:v/'\yw.pay.gov

Patricia Builock
Regional Hearing Clerk
U.8, EPA- Region 4
Atlanta Federal Center
61 Forsyth Street, SW
Atlanta, Georgia 30303-8960
and {6:
Doug McCurry, Chief
North Enforcement and Compliance Section
REORA and OPA Enforcement and Compliance Branch
RCRA Division
{1.8. EPA- Region 4
Atlanta Federal Center
61 Forsyth Street, SW
Alanta, Georgia 30303-8960

13. Penalties paid pursuant to this Consont Agreement and Final Order (CAFO) are
not deductible for federal purposes pursuant to 26 US.C. § 182(f).

14. Respondent’s failure to pay the penalty assessed by the Final Order in full by its
due dawe may subject Respondent to a civil action to collect the assessed peoalty, plus interest,
attorney's lees, costs and an additional quarterly nonpayment penalty pursuant to
Section 31HBYG6HH) of the Act, 33 ULS.C. § 1321{D)6)H) In any such ¢ollection action, the
validity, amount and appropriateneys of the penalty agreed to herein shall noi be subject to
review,

General Provisions

15, The Final Ovder shall be binding upon Respondent and Respondent™s officers,
directors, apenis, and successors or assigns.

16. The Final Order does not constitute a waijver. suspension or modification of the

requirements of Section 311 of the CWA, 33 U.S.C. § 1321, or any regulations promalgated

thereunder, and doey not sffect the right of the Administrator or the United States to pursue any



applicable injunclive or sther equitable relief or criminal sanctions for any violation of law.
Payment of the penalty pursuant o this CAFO resolves only Respondent’s liability for federal
civil penalties for the vielations and facts stipulated to and alleged herein. Except as othorwise
set forth herein, compliance with this CAFO shall resolve the allegations of vielations conlained
herein.

17. The undersigned representative of Respondent hereby certifies that he or she is
fully authonized to enter into and exeoute this Consent Agreement and to legally bind
Respondent to the terms and conditions of this Consent Aprecment and the attached Final Order.

I8, A copy of any documenis that Respondent files in this action shall be sent to the
following attorncy who represents EPA in this matter and who is guthorized o receive service
for EPA in the proceeding:

Bonnic Sawver

Associate Regional Counsel

Offico of Environmental Accountability
U8, EPA - Region 4

Atlanta Federal Center

&1 Forsyth Strect, SW

Atlanta, Georgia 30303-8960

(404) 362-9539
sawyer.bonniceps.goyv

19. A copy of any documents that Complainant fHes in thig action shall be sent to the
following tndividual who represents the Respondent in this matter and whe is to receive service
for the Respondent in this proceeding:

Elizabeth Rothenberg
McGuireWoods LLP

Bank of America Tower

50 North [aara Street, Suite 3300
Jacksonville, Florida 32202-3861
groghenberg@meguirewoods.com




Effective Daite
20. This Consent Agreement and Final Order is effective when it is filed with the
Regional Hearing Cierk,
CONSENTLED AND AGREED TO:

(’8X Transporiation, Inc.

Date: 2 =G ~74 ;;{ > L S&MW
Ndmd; ¥ S.fMg@{é
§£ saz

Title: AaT

U8 ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGERCY

Date: 02?/ / 4// /1. ‘/’?ZM 2 / f@ﬁmw

Larr;Lambeft’h, Acting Chief
RCRA and OPA Enforcement and Complianee Branch
RCRA Division
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FINAL ORDER
The foregoing Consent Agraement is hereby approved, ratified and incorporated by
reference into this Final Order in accordance with the Onnselidated Rules of Practice Governing
the Administrative Assessment of Civil Penaities and the Revocation/Termifnation or Suspension
of Permits, 46 C.F.R. Part 22. The ﬁexpm&ent‘is hereby ORDERED o comply with all of the
terms of the foregoing Consent Agreement effective immaediately upon filing of this Consent
Agreement and Final Order with the Regional Hearing Clerk. This Order disposes of this matter

pursusnt 0 40 CFR. 88 22,18 and 22 31.

BEING AGREED, IT IS SO ORDERED this /7 day of , 2011,

BY: _
Susan Schub
Regional Judicial Officer



in the Matier of CSX Transportation Inc.
Docket Nuinber: CWA-04-2011-5130(0)

CERTIFICAT *SERVICE

T hereby ceriify that Thave this day filed the foregoing Consent Agreement and the
attached Final Order (CAJEQ), in the Matter of CSX Transportation Inc., Docket Number; CWA-
04-2011-3130(b), ard that on this day. I served a true and correct copy of the CA/FO on the
parties listed below in the manner indicated:

Via Certified Mail - Return Receipt Requested

Elizabeth Rothenberg
MeGuireWoods LLP

Bank of America Tower

30 North Laura Street, Suite 3300
Jacksonville, Fiorida 32202-3661

Via BPA’s interal mail

Bornnie Sawyer
Assoctate Regional Counsel
US.EPA - Region 4

Via EPA’s internal mail
Quantindra Smith

Environmental Protection Specialist
LS. EPA - Region 4

DATED: (A~ /7 2011

Patricia A, Bullock
Regional Hearing Clerk
UK. EPA - Region 4
61 borsyth Street, S.W.
Atlanta, GA 30303
{404) 562-9511



